CITY OF BLOOMINGTON CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

Bloomington City Offices

June 12, 2013

Invocation: Ted McGhee

The regular meeting of the City of Bloomington was called to order at 7:00 on June 12, 2013, by Mayor Dunford.

Attendees: Roy Bunderson, Ted McGhee, Jay Ward, Dave Madsen, Mayor Dunford

Visitors: Dave Kramer - Paris Hills, Richard Nelson, Clyde Rinney Sunrise Eng.

May's minutes - Forgone until next meeting.

Follow Up Business

Paris Hills – Open Houses went well in Bloomington, Paris and Montpelier. Power needs to be obtained from Power Line Road, two options for the city to look at. Public Hearing will be held in the future to determine routing. Water from city line is being requested for offices and showers. Volume has been requested for consideration. 17 wells on the mine surface will be extracted and piped to several locations on the power line road.

May Days - Report of a successful Breakfast and program was reported. Nearly 400 people attended this year. Donations nearly covered the expense of the event.

Labor Day Celebration – Discussion held to determine if city wants to hold Labor Day celebration this year. 150 year celebration is coming up in 2014.

It was motioned that a budget of \$1000 for the upcoming Labor Days be approved.

Picnic and Fireworks with some kind of program was suggested.

Ted McGhee Dave Madsen

Vote Unanimous

Sewer – Update on the facility Plan from Clyde Rinney. Sewer flows reviewed and camera footage viewed showing breaches in the sewer line. Council Member Ward related discussion with DEQ regarding routine maintenance of the east cell of the lagoon. RFQ's have been sent out to repair 400' of the embankment with clay. No responses to date have been received. Additional camera investigations are being requested from IRWA. Payment for Sunrise discussed. Dig Line needs to be called to repair leaks in sewer line.

Water – Billing for water grant discussed, Clerk to call and request completion percentage and a breakdown of the project before payment is made. Billing had no detail or explanation of service performed. There was no update on the grant application/submittal.

Roads – Montpelier City Road Dept. will be doing our repair work next month. Spencer Clement will be patrolling our streets this summer part time.

P & Z – Comp Plan has been legally reviewed and is ready for a Public Hearing. Committee was complimented for all of the hard work they have done the last two years. A nuience ordinance is needed before any enforcement can be made to clean up the city. Clerk will send out templates to review. Public Hearing will be held June 26, 2013.

Development Permit – Wayne Lloyd has applied for a shed.

City Hall/Offices – Propane tanks filled, Design of outdoor restrooms needs to be completed.

Legal – Nothing

Delinquent Accounts – Discussed.

Payment and Expenses -

Motion to approve bills for December 2012, February, March and April 2013.

Jay Ward Dave Madsen

Vote Unanimous

Motion to pay and approve bills for May 2013

Dave Madsen – Jay Ward

Vote Unanimous

Next meeting will be held July 11, 2013

Motion to adjourn – Dave Madsen – Ted McGhee

Dismissed at 9:35 PM